Veysel Nantu

Senior Front-End Developer

- nantuveysel.com
- in linkedin.com/in/vmnantu
- github.com/veuler
- +905079187707

PROFILE

Senior Front-End Developer with over 5 years of experience in software engineering, I have developed a deep understanding of ReactJS, NextJS, Javascript, Typescript, enabling me to deliver high-quality solutions that meet the needs of my clients and colleagues.

Also Full-stack development using NextJS / NodeJS / ReactJS.



ReactJS

TypeScript

Redux

JavaScript

NextJS

BootStrap

TailwindCSS

LESS / SASS

NodeJS

REFERENCES

Balkan Guler, Senior Team Leader +905331658845

Burak Ordin,

Professor of Computer Science and Mathematics +905333211708



EXPERIENCE

Ziraat Bank Technology - Senior Software Engineer

08/2021 - present

- Creating highly customized React components to use in bank management system for the biggest bank in Turkey, Ziraat Bank
- Building software architecture for the bank management system which uses these customized components and architecture
- Collaborated to create strategic initiatives to **design**, **code** and **test** solutions

Ericsson - Software Engineer

03/2021 - 08/2021

- Getting user needs for specific systems and execution of deployment process
- Collaborating with other teams to fix problems occured in customized systems and deploy the solutions

Armain Tech - Software Engineer

2020 - 2021

 Detect and discover the possible errors that already stays in the software and system, collaborate with the responsible teams to solve the issue

SempoTech - Software Engineer

2017 - 2018

EDUCATION

Bachelor's, Mathematics and Computer Science

Ege University

Graduated with Honor's Degree - 3.13 GPA

Master's, Computer Science

Ege University

Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning

PROJECTS

www.secretletter.co

Built with NextJS - ReactJS. Send an online letter for future reading. You can specify the date of the letter and it will be avaliable to read only at that date.

Other projects

https://demo-website-teal.vercel.app https://saygilirulman.vercel.app www.gossipto.com www.nantuveysel.com